PANJAB UNIVERSITY, CHANDIGARH

From:- To:- ;
The Deputy Registrar (Colleges), The Principal,
Panjab University, Guru Nanak College of Education,
Chandigarh-160014 Malerkotla Road, Gopalpur,
Ludhiana

Regd. Post/E-mail
No. Misc./A-3/ P8 ¥ Dated \

Subject:- To consider for grant of temporary extension of affiliation for B.Ed. 1&2-
150 seats, M.Ed.-50 seats for the session 2020-21.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly refer to your letter No. GNCE-4360 Dated 24-08-2020 on the subject cited
above.

This is to inform you that in anticipation of the approval of the
competent authority, the Vice-Chancellor has granted temporary extension of
affiliation for B.Ed. 1&2-150 seats, M.Ed.-50 seats for the session 2020-21

Yours faithfully,

%ﬁm (Colleges)



